Housing Authority of Avon Park
And
Avon Park Housing Development Corporation
North Central Heights Community Building
709 Juneberry Street, Avon Park, FL
Tuesday, July 15, 2025, 5:30PM

AGENDA

A. Opening Prayer, Roll Call by Secretary

B. Public Comments/Presentations:

June 17t Board Meeting: Councilwoman Bernice Taylor wanted to know when the
SSN were released publicly—they were released March 2023 through a report that
was presented in the board packet.

Councilwoman Bernice Taylor would like to see the votes on the minutes; Penny sent
her email showing her on page three of the board packet, it documents the votes for
the consent agenda.

Guest Ronald Gogmon Ill is interested in housing assistance through his business;
Penny explained how that would work.

C. Communications:

D. Consent Agenda

oA ®ON=

Regular Board Meeting Minutes: June 2025

Monthly Occupancy Report: June 2025

TAR & Maintenance Reports: June 2025

Cash Analysis: June 2025

Project Budgeted Income Statement Reports: June 2025
Fee Accountants Financials: May 2025 (emailed 7.11.25)

E. Secretary Reports & Old Business:

June-3 Move Ins— 1 @ Lakeside Park Il, 1 @ Ridgedale, 1 @ North Central Heights 2
June- 5 Move Outs—1 @ Delaney-passed away, 2@ North Central—1-no reason, 1-
purchased home, 2 @ Cornell—non renewal non payment rent

Annual Management Review for North Central Heights | and Il was scheduled July 8t
Chair Chris Downie sat in on the staff meeting July 9"

Board training July 9t"—went over the Agenda documents and where Penny retrieves
this information—everyone attended except Commissioner Sheppard because she
had another appointment

FAHRO (Florida Association of Housing and Redevelopment Officials) Conference
July 29" to August 15t. Penny will be out of the office.

Continued community garden clean up on Wednesday’s. Very few attended.

First Time Home Owners and Budgeting class is scheduled for July 18t for our
tenants

Property Managers will be attending the 3™ Annual Affordable Housing outreach

sponsored by Highlands County Board of County Commissioners—one in Avon Park,
Sebring and Lake Placid

Page 1 of 2



F. New Business
G. Unfinished Business, Concerns of Commissioners
H. Next Meeting: Regular Board Meeting: August 19, 2025

I.  Adjournment

Any person who might wish to appeal any decision made by the Avon Park Housing Authority, in public hearing or meeting, is hereby advised that he/she
will need a record of the proceedings, and for such purpose, he/she may need to ensure that a verbatim record of the proceedings is made which will
include the testimony and evidence upon which such an appeal is to be based. In accordance with the American Disabilities Act and Section 286.26
Florida Statutes, any person with disabilities requiring reasonable accommodations to participate in this meeting should call the Housing Authority offices
five days prior to the meeting.

Page 2 of 2



THE HOUSING AUTHORITY OF AVON PARK
BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS REGULAR MEETING MINUTES
North Central Heights Community Center
709 Juneberry Street, Avon Park, FL 33825
June 17 2025, 5:30 P.M.
Meeting Minutes

A. Opening/Roll Call: Commissioner Downie called the Board Meeting to order at 5:30pm.
Commissioner Dilday led us in prayer. Secretary Penny Pieratt called the member attendance
roll: Commissioners Present. Downie, Pough, Dilday, Sheppard, and Bryant. Also in
attendance: Emilio Garibaldi Jr, Director of Commercial Real Estate and Investments and
Rotary member, Michelle Mercure—City Liaison, Bernice Taylo—Secondary Liaison, Avon
Park City Council Member, Chris Ramey, Contractor for APHA, Louis Bates, Ronald Gogmon
lll, Lorena Ramey, APHA Housing Coordinator/Property Manager, Jordan Selph, APHA
Maintenance Mechanic, Kevin Duford, APHA Maintenance Mechanic, Dan Whitlock, APHA
Maintenance Supervisor

B. Public Comments/Presentations:

e Councilwoman Bernice Taylor wanted to know when the SSN were released publicly,
would like to see the votes on minutes,

e Ronald Gogmon lll interested in possible housing assistance through his business
C. Communications:

e Councilwoman Bernice Taylor concerned about lease violations and evictions for non-
payment of rent, asked if we would include votes on minutes

e Louis Bates suggested we give a budgeting class for those receiving lease violations
for non-payment of rent

¢ Commissioner Sheppard concerned about Delaney Heights overgrown vegetation and
old benches
D. Consent Agenda: Commissioner Downie called for a motion to approve the consent
agenda. Commissioner Dilday moved to accept as presented. The motion was seconded by
Commissioner Sheppard and carried unanimously.

E. Secretary Report & Old Business:

Board Member Carmelo Pineiro resigned 6.2.25

Board Member Felita Knighten resigned 6.17.25

April - 3 Move Ins— 1 @ Lakeside Park I1, 1 @ Ridgedale, 1 @ Cornell

April - 7 Move Outs—1 @ Delaney-moved closer to daughter, 1 @ Lakeside II—
transferred to 204 (plumbing issues), 1 @ Ridgedale—transferred to bigger unit, 2 @
North Central—1 eviction, 1 moved in with family, 1 @ Cornell—non renewal non
payment rent

May — 4 Move Ins—1 @ NCH I, 1 @ NCH 2, 2 @ Ridgedale

May — 3 Move Outs — 1 @ NCH 2-moved with family, 2@ Cornell-1 non renewal due
to late rent, 1 rent too high

Final Delaney Heights NSPIRE is 77

Penny will be out of the office on vacation from June 23" to June 27%

Final Audit for 2024 (emailed 6.10.25) I have hard copy if needed

Office closed June 19" due to Holiday Juneteenth

Community Garden clean up scheduled for June 25%

Office closed July 4™ due to Holiday

Handing out sparklers to all who come to office week of June 30™

Page 1 of 2



F. New Business:

¢ Resolution 25-04—Change in Bank Signatures (due to Chair Pineiro resigning)—
Commissioner Sheppard made a motion, Commissioner Bryant seconded and carried
unanimously.

e Vote on new Chairperson—~Commissioner Dilday motioned to approve Commissioner
Downie, Commissioner Bryant seconded and carried unanimously.

e Vote on new Vice Chairperson—Commissioner Pough motioned to approve
Commissioner Bryant, Commissioner Sheppard seconded and carried unanimously.

G. Unfinished Business, Concerns of Commissioners:
H. Next Meeting: Tuesday, July 15, 2025 at 5:30pm

Being no further business to come before the Board, Chair adjourned the meeting at 7:15 pm.

Accepted

Attest

Page 2 of 2



AVON PARK HOUSING DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION
REGULAR MONTHLY MEETING
North Central Heights Community Center
709 Juneberry Street, Avon Park, FL 33825
June 17, 2025, 6:00 P.M.

Meeting Minutes

ROLL CALL: Director Downie called the meeting to order at 7:15 PM. Secretary Penny
Pieratt called the roll with the following directors present: Downie, Pough, Dilday, Bryant and
Sheppard. Also in attendance: Emilio Garibaldi Jr, Director of Commercial Real Estate and
Investments, Michelle Mercure—City Liaison, Bernice Taylor-Secondary Liaison-- Avon Park
City Council Member, Chris Ramey, Contractor for APHA, Louis Bates, Ronald Gogmon lli,
Lorena Ramey, APHA Housing Coordinator/Property Manager, Jordan Selph, APHA
Maintenance Mechanic, Kevin Duford, APHA Maintenance Mechanic, Dan Whitlock, APHA
Maintenance Supervisor

CONSENT AGENDA/PREVIOUS MINUTES: On a motion by Director Dilday and seconded
by Director Sheppard, the minutes of the previous meeting were unanimously approved as
presented.

COMMUNICATIONS:

SECRETARY REPORT AND OLD BUISINESS:

e Board Member Carmelo Pineiro resigned 6.2.25

e Board Member Felita Knighten resigned 6.17.25

e April - 3 Move Ins— 1 @ Lakeside Park II, 1 (@ Ridgedale, 1 @ Cornell

e April - 7 Move Outs—1 @ Delaney-moved closer to daughter, 1 @ Lakeside II—
transferred to 204 (plumbing issues), 1 @ Ridgedale—transferred to bigger unit, 2 @
North Central—1 eviction, 1 moved in with family, 1 @ Cornell—non renewal non
payment rent

May —4 Move Ins—1 @ NCH 1, 1 @ NCH 2, 2 @ Ridgedale

May — 3 Move Outs — 1 @ NCH 2-moved with family, 2@ Cornell-1 non renewal due
to late rent, 1 rent too high

Final Delaney Heights NSPIRE is 77

Penny will be out of the office on vacation from June 23™ to June 27%

Final Audit for 2024 (emailed 6.10.25) I have hard copy if needed

Office closed June 19™ due to Holiday Juneteenth

Community Garden clean up scheduled for June 25%

Office closed July 4" due to Holiday

o Handing out sparklers to all who come to office week of June 30"
NEW BUSINESS:

¢ Resolution 25-04—Change in Bank Signatures—due to Director Pineiro

resigning

Next Board Meeting: Tuesday, July 15, 2025
ADJOURN: There being no further business to come before the Board, Director Downie
adjourned the meeting at 7:20pm; motioned by Director Dilday and second by Director
Bryant.

Accepted

Accepted

Attest SEAL




030 ‘LLvy3id ANN3d :A8 a3LLINGNS

9 - INVIOVA 31va3Daiy 1viol

wupq € spaan 07809 N3dO qz0T/8t/Y z 8€L

Q€L 01 pausajsuel T¥809 N3dO Sz0z/1e/¢ r4 vEL

awooul paniodaiun L£66G NIdO S707/61/2 € 8L

¥2/€7/8 43Issvd T0OZ 0} paJidjsued] 62€8S N3dO veoe/ee/L 4 ovL

¥2/61/8 QASSvd 67L 01 paJiajsued) ¥S€8S NIdO v202/81/L r4 TEL

¥2/4/0T QIssvd uaJ JuswAed UON 333 qze T S702/T/9 ¥70T/8t/9 z vIL

¥2/92/9 a3ssvd ON 03 paAON 8¥5/S N3dO veoz/te/y € 442
Aduedep 104 uoseay sAeq Aduedepaf "Julep ul m>mm_# aEm:\/_ ul sAegs# U|-aA0A INO-2A0A wupg _u_u<\# Hun

6ET J19)suel) SWOO0IPa] € PAPIIN

(s31Un 9¢] - ajepaspry

S - INVOVA 11 1dVd 3AISIVI V101

10T 43jsuedy anss| Suiquin|d 6£809 N3dO qeoz/et/v € ¥0T

Jlun psuopueqy 69T S202/9/1 v 1533

yijeay/a|jiasaules) 03 paAoiy 99T §202/2/1 r4 vee

uoijeniodsuely oljqnd spasn 0T16S NIdO vzoz/v/11 T LE€

14:14 14 X4 8¢ Sz0T/9/9 vZOT/L1/6 [4 702

dwiodul payodasun 13743 vzoe/6/L € 8TC
>ucmum> 104 Uoseay m>mD >u:mum.># “JUIBIAl Ui m>mn_# u:\_m_\/_ ul m>mm_# Uj-anoN INO-°A0N wpg UU<____~# Jun

UuoI1dIAS/|euilUID

96685 N3dO

(suun €9] - 11’484 dpisaxye]

T - LNVIVA | dVd 3AISINVT V101

v¥e0z/12/0T ¥ VIET

Aduedep 104 uoseay

sheq Acuedeps

JUIBN Ul SAeQ#

WS Ul sSAeQ#

Uj-oAON

INO-3A0N  wpg #3un
(suun91] - 1348 Spisaye]

t - ANVIVA SLHDIFH AINVT1IA V101

Aeme passed 97809 N3dO q702/s/9 1 L0S
431ySnep 03 4350J2 PSACI 0g ST0T/0E/v T LTS
wow yum ul yoeq parony €0965 N340 ST0T/L/1 0 905
T/L 1IN Aeme passeqd W ¥Z0Z/0E/IT 1T €0€
>u:mum> 104 UOSeay m>mn_ >u:mum># ‘JUlen ul m>mn_u aEﬁuq_\/_ ul m>mn_# Uj-aAON INO-9A0N wipg # uuN
(suun og] - sydiaH Aauejag
gz-unf
T oded 1HOd34 ADNVIVA/AINYINIIO0



7 99ed

03D ‘LLvY3id ANN3d :A8 @3LLINENS

L - INVIVA T13NH0D Tvi0L

JuaJ Jwd uou [emaual UON L7809 NIdO S702/2/9 € [4Y4:12
JuaJ Jwd uou |emaual UON 81809 N1dO S702/2/9 3 9078¢
Y81y 003 Judy 68909 NidO Scoz/eT/s € 6818¢€

40M 0} 1350|) 59509 N340 SToz/1/s € L6T8E

JuaJ Jwd uou |eM3UI UON 72€09 N3dO Scoe/e/v € 8818¢
Aeme passed €7T09 N3dO S20T/81/¢ € 9€78¢€

uaJ Jwd uou--uoldiAg 61T ST0Z/81/C € 8778¢
>u:mum> 104 uoseay m)m.O >uchm># “Juie ul m>mh_# JWEN ul m)mm_# Uj-oA0 A INQ-9A0N wipg # 1un

(syun py) - Auojo) Jjpu10)

9 - INVIOVA Il HON V101

Allwey yum u) panow 99509 N340 q20z/1/s € 0gL
pauopueqy 95509 N1dO szoz/et/v € 59
Jua1 Jwd uou--pampIng LLE09 NIdO ST0Z/8/v € 8TL
uaAIg ad1jou ON €866S NI1dO 5702/s¢/t € 0zL
JuaJ ywd uou [emaual UON 09T 144" 9T §20Z/TT/9  SToT/E/t v 9¢L
Yy ooy 1uay 0r€6S N3dO ¥207/2T/TT € €0¢€
JuaJ Jwd uoN 80¢ ¥20Z/1/8 € (444

>ucmum> 104 UOSeay m>mh_ >ucmum>t ‘JuleN ul m}mD# U—Eu_\/_ ul m>mﬁ_,¢ Uj-2A0|A INO-°A0N wuapg # HuUn

(saun Zg) - 11 SIYSI9H [e43u3) YLION

Z-INVOVAIHON TV1OL

uaAI3 uoseal oN 600T9 N1dO S70Z/0€/9 € 659
jun pasuopueqy 12T ¥702/8/11 € L¥9
Ruedep 104 uoseay SAeq Aduedepy  “lUBN Ul sAeQ# JWSIA Ul SABQ# UI-9AOA INQ-9A0IN  wIpg #UnN

(suun ov) - 1 s3y3isH |eua) yUonN

qz-unft
1¥0d3¥ ADNVIVA/AINYANIIO0



goded

S6tr vi0oL 03D ‘LLvd3ld ANN3d A8 QILLINENS
[1€1 | 7oL
[ €81 WL10L v WYae ¥
9 wyasa v 9% NYa8 €
113 Wyasg € 65 WY¥as z
€ | WYa8 € 96 WYas z 2z WYasa 1
NidO ANOTOD TIINY0D SLHOIFH TYYINID HLYON IIva3nand
eoz 20T 20T
61T _ 101 _ 5 | vioL
0 Wyag § 0 wyag s
€ WYag ¥ 0 Wyas ¥
9 Wyas € T Wyag €
65 NY¥a8 ¢ 4 WYa8 ¢ [ vt | vioL
T NYQa T 0 WYaa T T W8 T
IEvd 3AISHIVI I M4Vd 3AISHIVI SIHDIFH AINV1Id
AV 2oz 20z
LSTTONILIVM

£/8 W02U JO SSO|=WJPQ €=9T9 HUN=T |2IIU) YLION
0€£/9 SWOH 1eHgeH=WIPg Z=£T9 HUN=T |21IU3D Y1ION
/6 W00P3Q  SPaau=WIpq g=57 HUN=T jied 9pIsaye]

-- 9)edEA 0] JUaU|
Sg-unf
1¥0d34 AONVIVA/AINVANII0




Tenant Accounts Receivable
30-Jun-25
Delaney Heights
L. Gunter
DH Total
Lakeside Park |
E. Hankerson
T. Jones
L. Daniel
L. Siciliano
Lakeside | Total
Lakeside Park Il
Q. Ash Birts
J. Cedeno
B. Concepcion
J. Denson
M. Florestal
E. Jackson
M. Lenton
A. Otero
F. Pabon Baez
D. Randall
L.Ridley
N.Rivera Baez
A. Thompson
S. Valentine Lopez
C. Wooden

wv N N WnWn

Lakeside Il Total
NCH |

“wnrrnnmn:dannunnnnnnnnnonnn

R. Brown

S. Dewain

J. Figueroa

L. Hernandez
0. Sanchez

v B n n

NCH | Total
NCH Il
A. Gonzalez
C. Redding
S. Rivera Butler

S
S
S
M. Rosario S
S
S
$

T. Simmons
J. Zachery
NCH Il Total

Submitted by: Penny Pieratt, CEQ

v n

Amt
34.98
34.98

174.00
2,934.57
872.50
5.14
3,986.21

643.95
650.00
934.00
2.00
0.08
2.94
0.67
15.09
630.00
107.00
667.00
178.00
601.00
471.00
6.79
4,909.52

23.92
6.58
36.23
31.97
16.58
115.28

76.02
0.89
94.55
5.98
23.80
11.32
212.56

Page 1

Reason
Late fee

Unreported income (pmts)
Rent, unreported income (pmts)
Rent, unreported income (pmts)
Late fee

Move out charges
Rent

Rent, late fee
Late fee

Work order

Work order

Work order

Late fee

Rent, late fee
Work order

Rent

Rent

Rent

Work order, unreported income
Late fee

Late fee

Work order
Work order
Work order
Work order

Work order
Work order
Late fees

Work order
Work order
Work order



Tenant Accounts Receivable

30-Jun-25
Cornell Colony
S. Butler S 0.62
S. Caldwell S 40.88
J. Estevez ) 38.00
G. Mendoza Resto S 162.04
S. Reese S 33.00
J. Rodriguez S 400.50
Cornell Total $ 675.04
Ridgedale
S. Antoine S 147.49
T. Owenshurse S 5.69
C. Vazquez S 60.99
Ridgedale Total $ 214.17
|GRAND TOTAL |$ 10,147.76 |
WRITE OFFS
Delaney S -
Lakeside Park | ) -
Lakeside Park | S -
Lakeside Park Ii S .
NCH I S -
NCH Il S -
Ridgedale S -
Cornell S 1,165.93
$ B
TOTAL § 1,165.93

Submitted by:
Penny Pieratt,CEO

Page 2

Work Order
Work Order
Late fee
Late fee
Late fee
Rent

Move out charges
Balance rent
Work order, late fee

E. Leon



June 2025 MAINTENANCE MONTHLY REPORT Page 3

Daily Tasks:
General cleaning of Admin/Maintenance buidling & grounds, 185 work orders

Preventive Maintenance:
Work from preventive maintenance inspections are on-going. 199 hours were taken during
the month of June for sick (55 hours), vacation (64 hours), holiday (80 hours)
Maintenance
Delaney Heights Inspections 1
Lakeside Park | Inspections

Lakeside Park il Inspections 7
Ridgdeale Inspections 1
NCH I Inspections 3
NCH Il Inspections 2
Cornell Colony Inspections 11
Total 25

Delaney Heights Vacancies 0
Lakeside Park | Vacancies 0
Lakeside Park Il Vacancies 3
Ridgedale Vacancies 0
NCH | Vacancies 1
NCH Il Vacancies 0
Cornell Colony Vacancies 1 Contractor

Property Manager

Delaney Heights Move Ins 0
Lakeside Park | Move Ins 0
Lakesdie Park Il Move Ins 1
Ridgedale Move Ins 1
NCH I Move Ins 0
NCH Il Move Ins 1
Cornell Colony Move Ins 0
Total

Delaney Heights Move Outs
Lakeside Park | Move Outs
Lakeside Park Il Move Outs
Ridgedale Move Outs

NCH | Move Outs

NCH il Move Outs

Cornell Colony Move Quts
Total

NN R NQ OO WO R ORKPRODO

Submitted by Penny Pieratt, CEO



CASH ANALYSIS
6/30/2025

Petty Cash

Avon Park Development Corp

North Central Heights | General Fund
NCH | Security Deposit

OWES APHDC Cash Distribution

North Central Heights Il General Fund
NCH Il Security Deposit

Cornell Colony General Fund
Cornell Colony Security Deposit

Lakeside Park | General Fund
LPI Security Deposit

Lakeside Park Il General Fund
Availble Funds

LPII Security Deposit

Delaney Heights General Fund
DH Security Deposit

Cocc

Ridgedale General Fund
Ridgedale Security Deposit

*Ridgedale OWES COCC

SUBMITTED BY: PENNY PIERATT, CEO

W

100.00
206,102.19
81,243.01
11,773.98

(85,000.00)

104,255.23
8,060.10

345,012.04
12,150.51

2,960.59
3,419.18

189,699.47
189,699.47
17,052.82
35,015.53
10,633.12

162,733.19

5,657.77
8,340.82

(236,805.02)

Escrows/Reserves

NCH | Reserves/Bonneville

NCH | Insurance

NCH Ii Reserves/Bonneville

NCH Il Insurance

CC Reserves/Amerinat
CC insurance

CC Reserves/Amerinat
CC Reserves/Heartland

LP1 Reserves/First Hsg
LPI Insurance

LPH Reserves/Churchill
0&M Reserves/Churchill
Operating Res./Churchill

LPIl Insurance

GNMA-Other Churchill

DH Reserves/South State

RD Reserves/Centennial
RD Insurance

RD Residual Reserves
RD MIP Insurance

$164,459.22
$ 55,286.74

$132,415.55
S 40,717.76

$116,197.82
S 13,452.56
121.247.76
S 84,000.00

$ 39,090.35
$ 18,891.09

$227,532.48
$ 25,600.00
$ 58,000.00
S 24,161.75
$ 17,131.26

$ 97,647.40

$ 36,962.73
$ 31,918.12
S 9,164.06
S 2,407.31



07/10/2025 04:09 PM

AVON PARK HOUSING AUTHORITY

Budgeted Income Statement
NORTH CENTRAL HEIGHTS
N CENTRAL HEIGHTS MGMT

Page 1

Fiscal Year End Date: 12/31/2025 ACCOUNT 1 Month(s) Ended 6 Month(s) Ended Budget Variance Jﬁ
June 30, 2025 June 30, 2025
Operating Revenues and Expenses ‘% faq W
Operating Expenses
Nontechnical Salaries 02 001 4110.00 5 2,691.20 13,329.41 11,092.98 (2,236.43) ¥
Legal Expense 02 001 4130.00 5 0.00 0.00 249.96 249.96
Staff Training 02 001 4140.00 5 0.00 11.90 499.98 488.08
Travel 02 001 4150.00 5 0.00 0.00 249.96 249.96
Accounting Fees 02 001 4170.00 5 300.00 1,626.84 1,999.98 373.14
COMPUTER SUPPORT/LICENSING [ 02 001 4170.2 5 0.00 210.00 0.00 (210.00)
Audit Fees 02 001 4171.00 5 0.00 3,158.40 2,224 .98 (933.42)
Employee Benefits Cont - Admin 02 001 4182.00 5 635.62 4,132.58 6,456.48 2,323.90
Sundry 02 001 4190.00 5 0.00 138.75 549.96 411.21
Bank Fees 02 001 4190.18 5 116.11 116.11 0.00 (116.11)
Telephone 02 001 4190.2 5 102.72 607.10 600.00 (7.10)
Tenant Background Checks 02 001 4190.20 5 134.89 54211 249.96 (292.15)
Postage 02 001 41903 5 0.00 0.00 24.96 24,96
Eviction Costs 02 001 41904 5 0.00 0.00 249.96 249.96
Ten Services 02 001 42202 5 665.00 665.00 0.00 (665.00)
Water 02 001 4310.00 5 19.39 38.78 217.98 179.20
Electricity 02 001 4320.00 5 307.22 1,202.28 2,031.48 829.20
Sewer 02 001 4390.00 5 40.30 80.60 124.50 43.90
Labor 02 001 4410.00 5 1,944.18 10,657.48 12,744 .48 2,087.00
Maintenance Materials 02 001 4420.00 5 1,420.20 7,837.88 9,471.96 1,634.08
Contract Costs 02 001 4430.00 5 0.00 1,328.95 6,205.98 4,877.03
Contract Costs-Pest Control 02 001 44301 5 0.00 4,688.00 1,946.46 (2,741.54)
Contact Costs-Plumbing 02 001 44302 5 0.00 0.00 1,407.96 1,407.96
Contract Costs - AC 02 001 44304 5 420.00 8,864.15 9,429.96 565.81
Contract Costs - Lawn 02 001 44305 5 2,044.00 13,664.00 16,110.00 2,446.00
Contract Costs - Vacancy Turnaround 02 001 44306 5 2,500.00 4,500.00 6,930.00 2,430.00
Garbage and Trash Collection 02 001 443100 5 22.00 44.00 256.50 212.50
Emp Benefit Cont - Maintenance 02 001 4433.00 5 842.07 4,970.55 6,161.46 1,190.91
Insurance - Property 02 001 4510.00 5 4,608.78 16,317.91 18,774.00 2,456.09
Bad Debts - Other 02 001 4570.00 5 0.00 928.84 2,499.96 1,5671.12
Bonneville Interest 02 001 4580.01 5 3,574.33 21,498.13 21,434.46 (63.67)
Other General Expense 02 001 4590.00 5 0.00 503.52 499.98 (3.54)
Management Fees 02 001 4590.02 5 1,541.55 8,867.51 13,905.00 5,037.49
Total Operating Expenses 23,929.56 130,530.78 154,601.28 24,070.50
Operating Revenues
Dwelling Rent 02 001 3110.00 5 30,864.00 174,978.57 173,811.00 1,167.57
Total Operating Revenues 30,864.00 174,978.57 173,811.00 1,167.57
Total Operating Revenues and Expenses 6,934.44 44,447.79 19,209.72 25,238.07
Other Revenues and Expenses
Other Revenues and Expenses
Investment Income - Restricted 02 001 3610.01 5 0.00 1,038.38 0.00 1,038.38
Other Income - Tenant 02 001 3690.00 5 154.11 1,542.13 3,311.46 (1,769.33)
Other Income - Non Tenant 02 001 3690.02 5 0.00 150.00 0.00 150.00
Total Other Revenues and Expenses 154.11 2,730.51 3,311.46 (580.95)
Total Other Revenues and Expenses 154.11 2,730.51 3,311.46 (580.95)
Total Net Income (Loss) 7,088.55 47,178.30 22,521.18 24,657.12
f
/)
/'/‘:! { 4
.’{'/wa’_)[,
] ]

Report Criteria PHA: 02 Project: '001’

Include Unapproved: False Include Zero Balance: False Include Full Ye!

{ 5
'av-!!ﬁd/get: False Show Variance Percentage: False



07/10/2025 04:09 PM

AVON PARK HOUSING AUTHORITY

Budgeted Income Statement
NORTH CENTRAL HEIGHTS
NORTH CENTRAL HEIGHTS li

Page 1

Fiscal Year End Date: 12/31/2025 ACCOUNT 1 Month(s) Ended 6 Month(s) Ended Budget Variance
June 30, 2025 June 30, 2025
Operating Revenues and Expenses
Operating Expenses
Nontechnical Salaries 02 002 4110.00 5 2,210.03 10,889.00 9,050.46 (1,838.54)
Legal Expense 02 002 4130.00 5 0.00 150.00 150.00 0.00
Staff Training 02 002 4140.00 5 0.00 9.80 249.96 240.16
Travel 02 002 4150.00 5 0.00 0.00 124.98 124.98
Accounting Fees 02 002 4170.00 5 300.00 1,599.66 1,875.00 275.34
COMPUTER SUPPQRT/LICENSING 1 02 002 41702 5 0.00 165.00 0.00 (165.00)
Audit Fees 02 002 4171.00 5 0.00 2,481.60 1,749.96 (731.64)
Employee Benefits Cont - Admin 02 002 4182.00 5 522.63 3,396.25 5,265.96 1,869.71
Sundry 02 002 4190.00 5 0.00 244.81 499,98 25517
Telephone 02 002 4190.2 5 0.00 0.00 150.00 150.00
Tenant Background Check 02 002 4190.20 5 74.94 264.95 450.00 185.05
Eviction Costs 02 002 41904 5 0.00 325.00 249.96 (75.04)
Water 02 002 4310.00 5 0.00 57.14 0.00 (57.14)
Electricity 02 002 4320.00 5 186.80 811.59 495.00 (316.59)
Sewer 02 002 4390.00 5 0.00 15.83 0.00 (15.83)
Labor 02 002 4410.00 5 1,694.40 9,399.55 11,496.96 2,097.41
Maintenance Materials 02 002 4420.00 5 1,207.05 3,997.93 6,597.00 2,599.07
Contract Costs 02 002 4430.00 5 0.00 300.00 1,125.48 825.48
Contract Costs-Pest Control 02 002 44301 5 0.00 2,696.00 1,574.46 (1,121.54)
Contract Costs - Lawn 02 002 44303 5 1,606.00 10,736.00 12,036.96 1,300.96
Contract Costs - AC 02 002 44304 5 40.00 1,803.96 6,706.50 4,902.54
Contract Costs - Vacancy Turnaround 02 002 44306 5 2,600.00 7,600.00 11,476.50 3,876.50
Garbage and Trash Collection 02 002 4431.00 5 0.00 85.85 33.00 (52.85)
Emp Benefit Cont - Maintenance 02 002 4433.00 5 768.51 4,548.42 5,736.00 1,187.58
Insurance - Property 02 002 4510.00 5 5,811.25 16,234.74 14,789.46 (1,445.28)
Bad Debts - Other 02 002 4570.00 5 0.00 8,216.15 2,499.96 (5,716.19)
Bonneville Interest 02 002 4580.01 5 3,233.40 19,447.57 19,389.96 (57.61)
Other General Expense 02 002 4590.00 5 0.00 45112 375.00 (76.12)
Management Fees 02 002 4590.02 5 1,930.82 10,699.86 12,347.46 1,647.60
Total Operating Expenses 22,185.83 116,627.78 126,495.96 9,868.18
Operating Revenues
Dwelling Rent 02 002 3110.00 5 22,904.40 136,682.34 154,344.96 (17,662.62)
Total Operating Revenues 22,904.40 136,682.34 154,344.96  (17,662.62)
Total Operating Revenues and Expenses 718.57 20,054.56 27,849.00 (7,794.44)
Other Revenues and Expenses
Other Revenues and Expenses
Investment Income - Restricted 02 002 3610.01 5 0.00 825.40 0.00 825.40
Other Income - Tenant 02 002 3690.00 5 442.27 4,169.79 3,501.96 667.83
Total Other Revenues and Expenses 44297 4,995.19 3,501.96 1,493.23
Total Other Revenues and Expenses 442.27 4,995.19 3,501.96 1,493.23
Total Net Income (Loss) 1,160.84 25,049.75 31,350.96 {6,301.21)
|(\-
|
\
A n
t J M AL
v ey

Report Criteria PHA: 02 Project: '002'

1

Include Unapproved: Faise Include Zero Balance: False Include Full Year BPdgeL.r'False Show Variance Percentage: False

\_~



07/10/2025 04:09 PM AVON PARK HOUSING AUTHORITY Page 1
Budgeted Income Statement
CORNELL COLONY
CORNELL COLONY LLC
Fiscal Year End Date: 12/31/2025 ACCOUNT 1 Month(s) Ended 6 Month(s) Ended Budget Variance
June 30, 2025 June 30, 2025
Operating Revenues and Expenses
Operating Expenses
Nontechnical Salaries 03 001 4110.00 5 3,012.01 14,956.43 12,454.98 (2,501.45)
Legal Expense 03 001 4130.00 5 0.00 300.00 249.96 (50.04)
Staff Training 03 001 4140.00 5 0.00 13.30 450.00 436.70
Travel 03 001 4150.00 5 0.00 0.00 249.96 249.96
Accounting Fees 03 001 4170.00 5 250.00 1,394.96 1,599.96 205.00
Computer Support/Licensing Fees 03 001 4170.20 5 0.00 240.00 199.98 (40.02)
Audit Fees 03 001 4171.00 5 0.00 3,609.60 2,550.00 (1,059.60)
Employee Benefits Cont - Admin 03 001 4182.00 5 710.97 4,623.54 7,250.46 2,626.92
Sundry 03 001 4190.00 5 0.00 138.75 750.00 611.25
Tenant Background Checks 03 001 4190.02 5 0.00 157.33 159.96 2.63
Bank Fees 03 001 4190.19 5 0.00 118.06 0.00 (118.06)
Telephone/Communications 03 001 4190.20 5 0.00 775.48 999.96 224.48
Eviction Costs 03 001 419040 5 0.00 560.00 249.96 (310.04)
Water 03 001 4310.00 5 61.51 167.68 219.48 51.80
Electricity 03 001 4320.00 5 296.78 758.24 1,620.96 862.72
Sewer 03 001 4390.00 5 31.20 181.50 276.48 94.98
Labor 03 001 441000 5 2,556.39 13,784.20 13,337.46 (446.74)
Materials 03 001 4420.00 5 979.73 4577.77 10,509.96 5,932.19
Contract Costs 03 001 4430.00 5 205.50 305.50 1,598.46 1,292.96
Contract Costs - Pest Control 03 001 4430.10 5 0.00 1,216.00 6,562.50 5,346.50
Contract Costs-Lawn 03 001 4430.30 5 2,300.00 14,050.00 15,180.00 1,130.00
Contract Costs - AC 03 001 4430.40 5 1,070.00 1,717.61 3,447.96 1,730.35
Contract Costs - Vacancy Turnaround 03 001 4430.60 5 2,500.00 2,500.00 18,612.00 16,112.00
Garbage and Trash Collection 03 001 4431.00 5 7713 355.60 490.50 134.90
Emp Benefit Cont - Maintenance 03 001 4433.00 5 780.80 4.559.97 4 561.98 2.01
Property Insurance 03 001 4510.00 5 5,239.46 30,559.60 20,524.50 (10,035.10)
Payment in Lieu of Taxes 03 001 4520.00 5 0.00 6,758.40 0.00 (6,758.40)
Bad Debts - Other 03 001 4570.00 5 994.98 5,147.70 9,000.96 3,853.26
Management Fees 03 001 4590.01 5 2,047.26 12,779.84 12,015.96 (763.88)
Other General Expense 03 001 4590.02 5 26.00 174,657.29 5,749.98  (168,907.31) -Y’ LnSLLW
Total Operating Expenses 23,139.72 300,964.35 150,874.32  (150,090.03) /) 2dd
Operating Revenues ﬂp?‘F
Dwelling Rent 03 001 3110.00 5 33,121.13 210,814.95 200,268.00 10,546.95
Total Operating Revenues 33,121.13 210,814.95 200,268.00 10,546.95
Total Operating Revenues and Expenses 9,981.41 (90,149.40) 49,393.68  (139,543.08)
Other Revenues and Expenses
Other Revenues and Expenses
Investment Income - Unrestricted 03 001 3610.00 5 0.00 0.00 64.98 (64.98)
Investment Income - Restricted 03 001 3610.01 5 0.00 6,687.08 0.00 6,687.08
Other Income - Tenant 03 001 3690.00 5 722.74 5,663.49 0.00 5,663.49
Other Income - Misc Other Revenue 03 001 3690.01 5 0.00 0.00 2,749.98 (2,749.98)
Interest on Loan - Heartland National 03 001 5610.00 5 (3,333.14) (19,100.77) (25,502.46) 6,401.69
Total Other Revenues and Expenses (2,610.40) {6,750.20) (22,687.50) 15,937.30
Total Other Revenues and Expenses (2,610.40) {6,750.20) (22,687.50) 15,937.30
Total Net Income (Loss) 7,371.01 (96,899.60) 26,706.18 (123,605.78)

Report Criteria PHA: 03 Project: ‘001

/
Include Unapproved: False Include Zero Balance: False Include Fuli \[e;s/ Budget: False Show Variance Percentage: False



07/10/2025 04:09 PM AVON PARK HOUSING AUTHORITY Page 1
Budgeted Income Statement

PBRA
LAKESIDE PARK | - PBRA
Fiscal Year End Date: 12/31/12025 ACCOUNT 1 Month(s) Ended 6 Month(s) Ended Budget Variance
June 30, 2025 June 30, 2025
Operating Revenues and Expenses
Operating Expenses
Nontechnical Salaries 04 001 4110.00 5 546.34 4,132.92 6,761.46 2,628.54
Legal Expense 04 001 4130.00 5 0.00 465.00 1,149.96 684.96
Staff Training 04 001 4140.00 5 0.00 23.50 159.96 136.46
Accounting Fees 04 001 4170.00 5 250.00 1,383.02 1,650.00 266.98
Computer Support/Licensing Fees 04 001 4170.20 5 0.00 90.00 0.00 (90.00)
Audit Fees 04 001 4171.00 5 0.00 1,353.60 750.00 (603.60)
Employee Benefits Cont - Admin 04 001 4182.00 5 154.12 634.85 3,072.48 2,437.63
Sundry 04 001 4190.00 5 0.00 138.75 499.98 361.23
TENANT BACKGROUND CHECKS 04 001 4190.02 5 0.00 110.48 0.00 (110.48)
Bank Fees 04 001 4190.19 5 116.11 116.11 0.00 (116.11)
Postage 04 001 4190.30 5 0.00 11.89 49.98 38.09
Eviction Costs 04 001 4190.40 5 0.00 0.00 150.00 150.00
Water 04 001 4310.00 5 0.00 0.00 36.48 36.48
Electricity 04 001 4320.00 5 0.00 211.74 228.96 17.22
Sewer 04 001 4390.00 5 0.00 0.00 18.48 18.48
Labor 04 001 4410.00 5 1,144.04 6,108.03 6,927.48 819.45
Maintenance Materials 04 001 4420.00 5 293.68 3,967.25 2,427.96 (1,539.29)
Contract Costs 04 001 4430.00 5 0.00 525.00 2,022.00 1,497.00
Contract Costs - Pest Control 04 001 4430.10 5 0.00 640.00 469.50 (170.50)
Contract Costs-Lawn 04 001 4430.30 5 266.60 1,599.60 1,368.48 (231.12)
Contract Costs - AC 04 001 443040 5 435.00 6,095.56 15,093.00 8,997.44
CONTRACT COST-PLUMBING 04 001 4430.50 5 0.00 0.00 99.96 99.96
Contract Costs - Vacancy Turnaround 04 001 4430.60 5 0.00 0.00 99.96 99.96
Garbage and Trash Collection 04 001 4431.00 5 0.00 0.00 33.00 33.00
Emp Benefit Cont - Maintenance 04 001 4433.00 5 423.96 2,483.90 3,088.50 604.60
Property Insurance 04 001 4510.00 5 52.82 1,071.22 8,071.98 7,000.76
Bad Debts - Other 04 001 4570.00 5 0.00 0.00 1,249.98 1,249.98
Other General Expense--Florida Hsg F 04 001 4590.00 5 0.00 6,556.00 2,989.98 (3,566.02)
Management Fees 04 001 4590.01 5 605.58 3,437.69 4,071.96 634.27
Other General Expense 04 001 4590.02 5 0.00 473 750.00 745.27
GROUND LEASE EXPENSE 04 001 4590.03 5 208.33 1,249.98 1,249.98 0.00
Extraordinary Maint - Contract Costs 04 001 4610.10 5 0.00 0.00 3,739.98 3,739.98
Total Operating Expenses 4,496.58 42,410.82 68,281.44 25,870.62
Operating Revenues
Dwelling Rent 04 001 3110.00 5 1,447.00 8,579.32 15,789.48 (7,210.16)
HAP Subsidy 04 001 3110.01 5 8,286.00 44,585.00 52,077.00 (7,492.00)
Total Operating Revenues 9,733.00 53,164.32 67,866.48 (14,702.16)
Total Operating Revenues and Expenses 5,236.42 10,753.50 (414.96) 11,168.46
Other Revenues and Expenses
Other Revenues and Expenses
Investment Income - Restricted 04 001 3610.00 5 0.00 321.79 60.00 261.79
Other Income - Tenant 04 001 3690.00 5§ 8.00 200.18 1,623.96 (1,423.78)
Other Income - Misc Other Revenue 04 001 3690.01 5 0.00 0.00 499.98 (499.98)
Other Income - Laundry 04 001 3680.07 5 0.00 514.80 0.00 514.80
Total Other Revenues and Expenses 8.00 1,036.77 2,183.94 (1,147.17)
Total Other Revenues and Expenses 8.00 1,036.77 2,183.94 (1,147.47)
Total Net Income (Loss) 5,244.42 11,790.27 1,768.98 10,021.29
™\
l
|II y
'.‘ \ //”
Y\ l"\/"NL’J\”?(\
¥ 7

Report Criteria PHA: 04 Project: '001' y
Include Unapproved: False Include Zero Balance: False Include Full Yel'ar/ Budget: False Show Variance Percentage: False



07/10/2025 04:10 PM

AVON PARK HOUSING AUTHORITY

Budgeted Income Statement

Page 1

Fiscal Year End Date: 12/31/12025

Operating Revenues and Expenses
Operating Expenses
Nontechnical Salaries
Legal Expense
Staff Training
Travel
Accounting Fees

Computer Support/Licensing Fees

Audit Fees
Employee Benefits Cont - Admin
Sundry

TENANT BACKGROUND CHECKS

Advertising and Marketing
Eviction Costs

Water

Electricity

Sewer

Labor

Maintenance Materials
Contract Costs

Contract Costs - Pest Control
Contract Costs-Lawn
Contract Costs - AC
CONTRACT COSTS-PLUMBING

Contract Costs - Vacancy Turnaround

Garbage and Trash Collection

Emp Benefit Cont - Maintenance

Property Insurance

Bad Debts - Other

Management Fees

Other General Expense

GROUND LEASE EXPENSE
Total Operating Expenses

Operating Revenues

Dwelling Rent
HAP Subsidy
Total Operating Revenues

04
04

Total Operating Revenues and Expenses

Other Revenues and Expenses
Other Revenues and Expenses

Investment Income - Restricted
Other income - Tenants

Other Income - Misc Other Revenue

Interest on Loan

Total Other Revenues and Expenses
Total Other Revenues and Expenses

Total Net Income (Loss)

04

04
04

ACCOUNT

002
002
002
002

4110.00
4130.00
4140.00
4150.00
4170.00
4170.20
4171.00
4182.00
4190.00
4190.02
4190.08
4190.40
4310.00
4320.00
4390.00
4410.00
4420.00
4430.00
4430.10
4430.30
4430.40
4430.50
4430.60
4431.00
4433.00
4510.00
4570.00
4590.01
4590.02
4580.03

3110.00
3110.01

3610.00
3690.00
3690.02
5610.00

(LN EONONOGEORORNORONLRORONEOEORGNORO RO NGO NG RS N NG I N R N ]

[$ &)

(61N e &)

PBRA
LAKESIDE PARK Il - PBRA
1 Month(s) Ended 6 Month(s) Ended Budget Variance
June 30, 2025 June 30, 2025

976.59 7,383.18 12,031.98 4,648.80
0.00 45.00 750.00 705.00
0.00 89.30 249.96 160.66
0.00 0.00 124.98 124.98
250.00 1,676.96 1,749.96 73.00
0.00 330.00 0.00 (330.00)
0.00 4,963.20 2,250.00 (2,713.20)
282.07 1,157.28 5,380.50 4,223.22
0.00 138.75 649.98 511.23
0.00 273.91 375.00 101.09
0.00 290.00 0.00 (290.00)
0.00 0.00 124.98 124.98
0.00 193.57 102.00 (91.57)
284.27 974.09 1,886.46 912.37
0.00 12.31 213.00 200.69
1,871.76 10,351.64 11,775.48 1,423.84
2,410.38 7.715.69 8,862.00 1,146.31
3,745.00 7,540.00 11,912.46 4,372.46
2,550.00 5,110.00 2,815.98 (2,294.02)
2,166.40 13,098.40 5,841.00 (7,257.40)
20.00 5,648.72 5,065.50 (583.22)
0.00 2,982.75 971.46 (2,011.29)
0.00 2,800.00 0.00 (2,800.00)
0.00 88.00 166.50 78.50
756.49 4,467.45 5,467.98 1,000.53
8,838.64 26,413.98 29,038.50 2,624.52
0.00 2,695.64 2,250.00 (445.64)
1,827.68 11,221.44 15,003.48 3,782.04
1,372.80 1,382.26 4,500.00 3,117.74
8,000.00 48,000.00 48,000.00 0.00
35,352.08 167,043.52 177,559.14 10,515.62
14,486.00 91,283.14 70,057.50 21,225.64
15,608.00 92,215.00 180,000.00 (87,785.00)
30,094.00 183,498.14 250,057.50 (66,559.36)
(5,258.08) 16,454.62 72,498.36 (56,043.74)
0.00 85.38 124.98 (39.60)
47.05 2,972.24 4,944.96 (1,972.72)
0.00 0.00 499.98 (499.98)
(4,890.02) (29,412.77) (29,325.00) (87.77)
(4,842.97) (26,355.15) (23,755.08) (2,600.07)
(4,842.97) (26,355.15) (23,755.08) (2,600.07)
(10,101.05) (9,900.53) 48,743.28 (58,643.81)

N

Report Criteria PHA: 04 Project: '002'

Include Unapproved: False include Zero Balance: False Include Full Year Budget: False Show Variance Percentage: False Qe

)
7



07/10/2025 04:10 PM

AVON PARK HOUSING AUTHORITY

Budgeted Income Statement

Page 1

PBRA
DELANEY HEIGHTS - PBRA
Fiscal Year End Date: 12/31/2025 ACCOUNT 1 Month(s) Ended 6 Month(s) Ended Budget Variance
June 30, 2025 June 30, 2025
Operating Revenues and Expenses
Operating Expenses
Nontechnical Salaries 04 003 4110.00 5 684.47 4,845.34 8,457.48 3,612.14
Legal Expense 04 003 4130.00 5 0.00 0.00 249.96 249.96
Staff Training 04 003 4140.00 5 0.00 70.50 249.96 179.46
Travel 04 003 4150.00 5 0.00 0.00 249.96 249.96
Accounting Fees 04 003 4170.00 5 250.00 1,592.24 1,999.98 407.74
Computer Support/Licensing Fees 04 003 4170.20 5 0.00 270.00 0.00 (270.00)
Audit Fees 04 003 4171.00 5 0.00 4,060.80 2,850.00 (1,210.80)
Employee Benefits Cont - Admin 04 003 4182.00 5 194.21 773.93 3,826.98 3,053.05
Sundry 04 003 4190.00 5 0.00 138.75 300.00 161.25
Contract. Admin 04 003 4190.01 5 0.00 0.00 199.98 199.98
Bank Fees 04 003 4190.19 5 0.00 116.11 0.00 (116.11)
Eviction Costs 04 003 419040 5 0.00 0.00 249.96 249.96
Tenant Services - 04 003 4220.00 5 0.00 3,998.24 0.00 (3,998.24)
Water 04 003 4310.00 5 19.39 116.34 246.00 129.66
Electricity 04 003 4320.00 5 299.08 963.06 1,764.48 801.42
Natural Gas 04 003 4330.00 5 0.00 167.71 393.96 226.25
Sewer 04 003 4390.00 5 40.30 241.80 277.50 35.70
Labor 04 003 4410.00 5 1,621.97 8,629.29 10,527.96 1,898.67
Maintenance Materials 04 003 4420.00 5 2,327.08 13,927.48 5,749.98 (8,177.50)
Contract Costs 04 003 4430.00 5 476.25 5,896.25 11,673.00 5,776.75
Contract Costs - Pest Control 04 003 4430.10 5 928.00 8,984.00 2,976.48 (6,007.52)
Contract Costs-Lawn 04 003 4430.30 5 667.00 4,002.00 6,601.98 2,599.98
Contract Costs - AC 04 003 443040 5 0.00 4,647.68 15,465.48 10,817.80
Contract Costs-Plumbing 04 003 4430.50 5 0.00 0.00 249.96 249.96
Contract Costs - Vacancy Turnaround 04 003 4430.60 5 0.00 0.00 219.96 219.96
Garbage and Trash Collection 04 003 4431.00 5 22.00 132.00 172.98 40.98
Emp Benefit Cont - Maintenance 04 003 4433.00 5 724.52 4,257 .45 5,042.46 785.01
Property Insurance 04 003 4510.00 5 2,188.25 13,044.64 23,748.00 10,703.36
Bad Debts - Other 04 003 4570.00 5 0.00 244.41 499.98 255.57
Management Fees 04 003 4590.01 5 1,005.48 5,992.05 6,454.98 462.93
Other General Expense 04 003 4590.02 5 0.00 9.46 249.96 240.50
GROUND LEASE EXPENSE 04 003 4590.03 5 2,916.67 17,500.02 17,499.96 (0.06)
Extraordinary Maint - Contract Costs 04 003 4610.10 5 0.00 0.00 15,573.96 15,573.96
Total Operating Expenses 14,364.67 104,621.55 144,023.28 39,401.73
Operating Revenues
Dwelling Rent 04 003 3110.00 5 6,186.90 36,608.48 36,660.48 (52.00)
HAP Subsidy 04 003 3110.01 5 10,222.00 63,509.00 70,919.46 (7,410.46)
Total Operating Revenues 16,408.90 100,117.48 107,579.94 (7,462.46)
Total Operating Revenues and Expenses 2,044.23 (4,504.07) (36,443.34) 31,939.27
Other Revenues and Expenses
Other Revenues and Expenses
Investment Income - Restricted 04 003 3610.00 5 0.00 0.00 75.00 (75.00)
Other Income - Tenants 04 003 3690.00 5 211.67 542.35 1,500.00 (957.65)
Other Income - Misc Other Revenue 04 003 3690.01 5 0.00 0.00 249.96 (249.96)
Other income - Laundry 04 003 3690.07 5 0.00 491.20 0.00 491.20
Leave with no Notice 04 003 3690.16 5 0.00 163.00 0.00 163.00
Total Other Revenues and Expenses 211.67 1,196.55 1,824.96 (628.41)
Total Other Revenues and Expenses 211.67 1,196.55 1,824.96 (628.41)
Total Net Income (Loss) 2,255.90 (3,307.52) (34,618.38) 31,310.86
™~
I“. N AN~/
\\\ .'\fl v V) x
_ i Yv’ ¥ i
Report Criteria PHA: 04 Project: '003'

4 /

Include Unapproved: False Include Zero Balance: False Include Full Year Budget: False Show Variance f"gﬁ:’éntage: False



07/10/2025 04:10 PM AVON PARK HOUSING AUTHORITY Page 1
Budgeted Income Statement

COCC
COCC
Fiscal Year End Date: 12/31/2025 ACCOUNT 1 Month(s) Ended 6 Month(s) Ended Budget Variance
June 30, 2025 June 30, 2025
Operating Revenues and Expenses
Operating Expenses
Nontechnical Salaries 05 001 4110.00 5 18,151.33 81,899.78 80,340.00 (1,559.78)
Legal Expense 05 001 4130.00 5 210.00 960.00 549.96 (410.04)
Staff Training 05 001 4140.00 5 0.00 0.00 399.96 399.96
Travel 05 001 4150.00 5 0.00 0.00 399.96 399.96
Accounting Fees 05 001 4170.00 5 200.00 1,174.00 1,500.00 326.00
Computer Support/Licensing Fees 05 001 4170.20 5 0.00 9,476.31 0.00 (9,476.31)
Audit Fees 05 001 4171.00 5 0.00 0.00 999.96 999.96
Employee Benefits Cont - Admin 05 001 4182.00 5 4,371.58 25,477.76 27,615.48 2,137.72
Sundry 05 001 4190.00 5 333.79 5,458.78 9,249.96 3,791.18
TENANT BACKGROUND CHECKS 05 001 4190.02 5 0.00 46.85 0.00 (46.85)
Bank Fees 05 001 4190.19 5 151.64 905.85 0.00 (905.85)
Telephone/Communications 05 001 4190.20 5 585.06 4,750.45 4,999.98 249.53
Postage 05 001 4190.30 5 36.65 1,787.03 2,250.00 462.97
Contract Costs - Copier 05 001 419060 5 181.95 837.48 1,500.00 662.52
Contract Costs - Admin 05 001 4190.90 5 120.00 3,680.25 3,000.00 (680.25)
Water 05 001 4310.00 5 35.04 194.09 289.98 95.89
Electricity 05 001 4320.00 5 748.23 3,545.04 3,805.50 260.46
Sewer 05 001 4390.00 5 71.50 395.00 493.50 98.50
Materials 05 001 4420.00 5 512.59 11,055.76 1,500.00 (9,555.76)
Contract Costs 05 001 4430.00 5 0.00 0.00 7,728.96 7,728.96
Contract Costs - Pest Control 05 001 4430.10 5 0.00 0.00 3,688.98 3,688.98
Contract Costs-Lawn 05 001 4430.30 5 0.00 0.00 933.00 933.00
Contract Costs - AC 05 001 4430.40 5 0.00 0.00 4,719.48 4,719.48
Garbage and Trash Collection 05 001 4431.00 5 66.00 352.00 506.46 154.46
Emp Benefit Cont - Maintenance 05 001 4433.00 5 0.00 2,032.06 0.00 (2,032.06)
Property Insurance 05 001 4510.00 5 439.02 2,708.99 5,571.48 2,862.49
Other General Expense 05 001 4590.02 5 128.60 3,377.82 6,249.96 2,872.14
Total Operating Expenses 26,342.98 160,115.30 168,292.56 8,177.26
Total Operating Revenues and Expenses (26,342.98) (160,115.30) (168,292.56) 8,177.26
Other Revenues and Expenses
Other Revenues and Expenses
Other Income - Misc Other Revenue 05 001 3690.00 5 1,924 99 172,495.28 0.00 172,495.28
Revenue-Mgmt Fees- NCH | 05 001 3690.01 5 1,541.55 8,867.51 13,905.00 (5,037.49)
Revenue-Mgmt Fees- NCH Il 05 001 3690.02 5 1,930.82 10,699.86 12,347.46 (1,647.60)
Revenue-Mgmt Fees- Cornel Colony 05 001 3690.03 5 2,047.26 12,779.84 12,015.96 763.88
Revenue-Mgmt Fees-Ridgedale 05 001 3690.04 5 2,499.40 14,356.56 120,037.50  (105,680.94)
GROUND LEASE INCOME 05 001 3690.05 5 11,125.00 66,750.00 66,750.00 0.00
Revenue-Mgmt Fees-Lakeside Park | 05 001 3690.08 5 605.58 3,437.69 4,071.96 (634.27)
Revenue-Mgmt Fees-Lakeside Park || 05 001 3690.09 5 1,827.68 11,221.44 15,003.48 (3,782.04)
Revenue-Mgmt Fees-Delaney Heights 05 001 3690.10 5 1,005.48 5,992.05 6,454.98 (462.93)
Other Income - Rent for Tulane Ave B 05 001 3690.13 5§ 1,000.00 6,000.00 8,100.00 (2,100.00)
Total Other Revenues and Expenses 25,507.76 312,600.23 258,686.34 53,913.89
Total Other Revenues and Expenses 25,507.76 312,600.23 258,686.34 53,913.89
Total Net Income (Loss) (835.22) 152,484.93 90,393.78 62,091.15

N
I| }

o

/

Report Criteria PHA: 05 Project: '001 /{ /
Include Unapproved: False Include Zera Balance: False Include Full Year Budget: False Show Variance Percentage: False ,_/



07/102025 04:10 PM AVON PARK HOUSING AUTHORITY Page !
Budgeted Income Statement

RIDGEDALE
RIDGEDALE APARTMENTS LLC
Fiscal Year End Date: 12/31/2025 ACCOUNT 1 Month(s) Ended 6 Month(s) Ended Budget Variance
June 30, 2025 June 30, 2025
Operating Revenues and Expenses
Operating Expenses
Nontechnical Salaries 07 002 4110.00 5 1,344.73 9,915.19 9,673.50 (241.69)
Legal Expense 07 002 4130.00 5 0.00 0.00 2,949.96 2,949.96
Staff Training 07 002 4140.00 5 0.00 51.70 199.98 148.28
Travel 07 002 4150.00 5 0.00 0.00 150.00 150.00
Accounting Fees 07 002 4170.00 5 200.00 1,292.32 1,849.98 557.66
COMPUTER SUPPORT/LICENSING 07 002 4170.2 5 0.00 307.50 0.00 (307.50)
Audit Fees 07 002 4171.00 5 0.00 2,932.80 2,049.96 (882.84)
Employee Benefits Cont - Admin 07 002 4182.00 5 385.31 1,563.56 5,046.00 3,482.44
Sundry 07 002 4190.00 5 0.00 325.00 825.00 500.00
Postage 07 002 4190.03 5 0.00 0.00 75.00 75.00
Bank Fees 07 002 4190.18 5 0.00 5.39 0.00 (5.39)
Telephone 07 002 4190.2 5 0.00 329.75 450.00 120.25
TENANT BACKGROUND CHECKS 07 002 4190.20 5 0.00 42425 750.00 32575
Eviction Costs 07 002 41904 5 0.00 0.00 124.98 124.98
Contract Costs - Admin 07 002 41909 5 0.00 0.00 249.96 249.96
Tenant Services 07 002 4220.00 5 300.40 300.40 0.00 (300.40)
Water 07 002 4310.00 5 496.97 2,761.52 2,860.98 99.46
Electricity 07 002 4320.00 5 632.88 2,992.93 5,812.50 2,819.57
Sewer 07 002 4390.00 5 940.96 5,111.54 5,154.96 43.42
Labor 07 002 441000 5 6,018.49 43,639.48 42,773.46 (866.02)
Maintenance Materials 07 002 4420.00 5 1,147.47 16,744.83 10,635.00 (6,109.83)
Contract Costs 07 002 4430.00 5 2,125.00 16,427.73 85,752.96 69,325.23
Pest Control 07 002 44301 5 672.00 5,741.00 1,970.46 (3,770.54)
Contract Costs-Lawn 07 002 44303 5 495.00 2,970.00 2,985.00 15.00
Contfract Costs-Air Conditioning 07 002 44304 5 0.00 3,162.88 3,244.50 81.62
Contract Costs-Plumbing 07 002 44305 5 0.00 0.00 249.96 249.96
Contract Costs - Vacancy Turnaround 07 002 44306 5 0.00 0.00 99.96 99.96
Garbage and Trash Collection 07 002 4431.00 5 890.46 4,283.38 3,204.48 (1,078.90)
Emp Benefit Cont - Maintenance 07 002 4433.00 5 1,544.53 12,156.96 14,760.00 2,603.04
Insurance - Property 07 002 4510.00 5 114.45 9,518.84 17,972.46 8,453.62
Bad Debts - Other 07 002 4570.00 5 0.00 4,208.94 7,500.00 3,291.06
Interest on Notes Payable-Centennial 07 002 4580.03 5 2,207.83 13,409.85 13,212.48 (197.37)
Management Fees 07 002 4590.00 5 2,499.40 14,356.56 12,037.50 (2,319.06)
Other General Expense 07 002 4590.01 5 34.98 133.98 499.98 366.00
Total Operating Expenses 22,050.86 175,068.28 255,120.96 80,052.68
Operating Revenues
Dwelling Rent 07 002 3110.00 5 7,335.55 43,863.12 40,357.50 3,505.62
HAP Subsidy 07 002 311001 5 23,458.00 137,060.00 110,114.46 26,945.54
Total Operating Revenues 30,793.55 180,923.12 150,471.96 30,451.16
Total Operating Revenues and Expenses 8,742.69 5,854.84 (104,649.00)  110,503.84
Other Revenues and Expenses
Other Revenues and Expenses
Investment Income-Unrestricted 07 002 3430 5 0.00 0.00 49.98 (49.98)
Interest - Restricted - RFR 07 002 3431.00 5 0.00 21.55 0.00 21.55
Interest - Restricted - Residual Receip 07 002 3431.01 5 0.00 3.83 0.00 3.83
Investment Income - Unrestricted 07 002 3610.00 5 0.73 5.96 49.98 (44.02)
Other Income - Tenant 07 002 3690.00 5 0.00 1,645.12 2,191.98 (546.86)
Other Income - Non Tenant 07 002 3690.02 5 0.00 0.00 549.96 (549.96)
Other Income/Laundry 07 002 3690.7 5 0.00 998.00 0.00 998.00
Total Other Revenues and Expenses 0.73 2,674.46 2,841.90 (167.44)
Total Other Revenues and Expenses 0.73 2,674.46 2,841.90 (167.44)
Total Net Income (Loss) 8,743.42 8,529.30 (101,807.10) 110,336.40
R
| |
I}-} f A 44
Report Criteria PHA: 07  Project. '002' {t/ v ;)E
Include Unapproved: False Include Zero Balance: False Include Full Year Budget: False Show Variance Percentage’ F

O
L



